# PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL STRATEGIC POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE (Art. 498(iii)) (Appendix II) 12 SEPTEMBER 2018

### PROPERTY SUB-COMMITTEE

Minute of meeting of the Property Sub-Committee of the Strategic Policy and Resources Committee held in the Council Chambers, Ground Floor, Council Building, 2 High Street, Perth on Monday 26 February 2018 at 10.00am.

Present: Councillors D Doogan, G Laing, M Lyle and R McCall

In Attendance: B Renton, Executive Director (Environment); L Campbell and T Flanagan (both The Environment Service); G Boland (Education and Children's Services); G Taylor, C Irons and P Mair (all Corporate and Democratic Services).

### 1. APPOINTMENT OF CONVENER

Councillor Doogan seconded by Councillor McCall, nominated Councillor Lyle for the position of Convener of the Sub-Committee.

Councillor M Lyle was unanimously elected as Convener of the Sub-Committee.

Councillor M Lyle took the chair.

### 2. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES/SUBSTITUTES

The Convener welcomed all those present to the meeting. There were no apologies.

### 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In terms of the Councillors' Code of Conduct Councillor G Laing declared a non-financial interest in Item 4 as a member of Live Active Leisure.

### 4. MINUTES

- (i) The minute of meeting of the Property Sub-Committee of 25 October 2017 was submitted and approved as a correct record.
- (ii) The minute of meeting of the Special Property Sub-Committee of 15 December 2017 was submitted and approved as a correct record.

# 5. LEASING/LICENSING VENUES FOR SPORT

There was submitted a report by the Executive Director (Education and Children's Services) (18/63) seeking approval to grant (1) a licence to Live Active Leisure to occupy the swimming pool at Breadalbane Community Campus and (2) a lease to Live Active Leisure of the George Duncan Athletics Arena at Perth Grammar School.

### Resolved:

(i) Live Active Leisure be granted a licence to occupy the swimming pool at Breadalbane Academy Community Campus on terms as detailed in Appendix 1 to Report 18/63.

# PERTH AND KINROSS COUNCIL STRATEGIC POLICY AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE (Art. 498(iii)) (Appendix II) 12 SEPTEMBER 2018

- (ii) Live Active Leisure be granted a lease of the George Duncan Athletics Arena at Perth Grammar School on terms as detailed in Appendix 2 to Report 18/63.
- (iii) The licensing and leasing of the properties referred to at Breadalbane Academy Community Campus and Perth Grammar School be approved at a nominal rent to enable Live Active Leisure to deliver services for communities on behalf of the Council and to provide best value for the Council.

IT WAS AGREED THAT THE PUBLIC AND PRESS SHOULD BE EXCLUDED DURING CONSIDERATION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEM IN ORDER TO AVOID THE DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION WHICH IS EXEMPT IN TERMS OF SCHEDULE 7A TO THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1973

### P1. DISPOSAL OF PLOT 7, BROXDEN BUSINESS PARK, PERTH

There was submitted a report by the Executive Director (Environment) (18/64) seeking approval for the disposal of Plot 7 (0.247 Ha/0.610 Acres), Broxden Business Park by way of a long ground lease with title to be transferred on completion of the proposed development.

It was noted that the McDermott Group Ltd were the preferred bidder based on the proposed purchase price, economic benefit to the City of Perth and compatibility with surrounding areas and uses. It was also noted that the Group's proposals were to provide a new headquarters for the Group which would retain existing staff in Perth as well as allow for the relocation of staff from the Group's offices in Glasgow and Edinburgh.

### Resolved:

- (i) A long ground lease of Plot 7, Broxden Business Park, Perth be granted to McDermott Group Ltd or their nominees and that title be transferred following completion of the development on terms as detailed in Report 18/64, be granted and otherwise on terms to the satisfaction of the Executive Director (Environment) and the Head of Legal and Governance.
- (ii) In the event that the Council fails to conclude missives for the granting of a long ground lease to McDermott Group Ltd or their nominees, the plot be offered for sale to the John Dewar Lamberkin Trust or their nominees and that title be transferred following the outright purchase on terms as detailed in Report 18/64and otherwise on terms to the satisfaction of the Executive Director (Environment) and the Head of Legal and Governance.
- (iii) Should there be a time lapse before approaching the John Dewar Lamberkin Trust, the Executive Director (Environment) and the Head of Legal and Governance determine whether the original offer still achieves best value
- (iv) Should the Council fail to conclude missives for the outright purchase by the John Dewar Lamberkin Trust or their nominees, the site be remarketed at the earliest opportunity on terms and conditions to the satisfaction of the Executive Director (Environment) and the Head of Legal and Governance Services.

~~~~~